Subject: Siberian cult leader masquerading as Jesus arrested. American cult leader Rishi Devra AKA
Patton West still at large in Sedona AZ.

Dear FBI, IRS and Arizona AG’s Dept.,

Once again, we make the case that you urgently investigate Devra Patton West and her quasi-religious
operation which we maintain, and can prove, is a ‘front’ for a criminal racketeering business. This
criminal business model has operated in three western states over the past three decades since 1991.
After being literally chased out of New Mexico at the point of a gun, she moved to Montana in 1995.
After a victim of fraud at her hands put up a website about her criminal activities, she was forced to
leave Montana in 2010. She is currently preying on the spiritual / metaphysical communities in Sedona
AZ.

Like the Russian ‘Jesus’ who has just been arrested in Siberia, Patton West dresses in white and
masquerades as a deity while mentally and emotionally manipulating those in her cult, in the process of
extorting money from them. What makes Patton West much more dangerous is that she is in
possession of a secret weapon and is suspected of being a serial killer. A theory confirmed by her ex-
husband and senior cult member, Geoffrey Reynolds, who announced one victim’s murder days before
Patton West’s failed attempt on the victim’s life. We have a mountain of evidence to share with you
some of which is posted on two websites. We also have the testimony of a victim of fraud at Patton
West’s hands who, after turning whistleblower, survived the attempt on his life by Patton West, Julio
Williams and Geoffrey Reynolds. The latter being senior members of her cult / gang.

If the Russians can take decisive action against a serial extortionist maybe the USA can, at the very least,
investigate a suspected serial killer.

Richard S


http://omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html

Siberian cult leader masquerading as Jesus arrested. American cult leader Rishi Devra AKA Patton
West still at large in Sedona AZ.

1. Cult leader Sergei Torop, who claims to be reincarnation of Jesus was recently arrested in Russia.
Torop was an ex-traffic cop.

Investigatoks say thagéei Torop
solicited funds from disciples
and emotionally abused them

You can read all about this false prophet by going here.

2. Cult leader Patton West, who claims to be senior to Jesus, the ‘Mother of Ten Thousand Suns’ and
the ‘Regent of the Western Hemisphere’ has not been arrested in Sedona USA. She is an ex-drug
dealer and bankrupt.

Victims accuse Patton West of theft, fraud,
extortion, mental and physical abuse and



https://uk.news.yahoo.com/cult-leader-claims-reincarnation-jesus-145049448.html

You can read all about Patton West by going here and here.

Siberian Jesus busted with guns, money and sex toys.

Go here to review the video.

Patton West (Jesus’ boss) was arrested twice in Montana (see below). Regarded by many of her
employees as being mentally ill. Does not need bank accounts as proceeds of crime converted into
emeralds, diamonds and precious metals. IRS take note!
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Go here to view arrest warrant for felony theft issued in 2009 (above left). Go here to view arrest
warrant for criminal check fraud issued 2008 (above right).
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Go here to view Sheriff Sale document announcing the sale of Patton West's assets to pay past victims
of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. Go here and here and here to review two statements
from two different personal assistants who both attest to Patton West being mentally ill. Go here to
read a statement from a student who Patton West boasted to that she did not need bank accounts
because her wealth (the proceeds of organized crime) was converted into precious stones. Go here to
read from one student how they were pressured into taking out loans and mortgages being told the
more money they gave to Patton West the closer to God they would be!

Sergei Torop’s two accomplices both were arrested. Vadim Redkin, a former drummer in a Soviet-era
boyband who is known as Siberian Jesus’ right-hand man, along with another aide, Vladimir
Vedernikov.
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Above: Vadim Redkin and Vladimir Vedernikov, both arrested as accomplices of Sergei Torop (Siberia’s Jesus).

Sergei Torop, the Siberian ‘Jesus’ had his ‘awakening’ in 1991 and as far as we know he and his two
accomplices are charged with mainly financial crimes i.e. extortion. It seems clear that in the process of
committing those crimes he mentally and emotionally abused his victims. There is no question at this
stage of either Torop or his accomplices having committed murder.

Patton West’s two accomplices, Dr. Julio E Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, have not been
arrested even though they are both complicit in the attempted murder of John Watson a victim of
fraud who turned whistleblower and went public about Patton West’s crimes.
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Above left: Dr. Julio E Williams MD a 20 year member of Patton West's cult / criminal racketeering gang who has a ‘day job’
with Essentia Health in Fargo ND. Above right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA an eight year member of Patton West’s cult / gang who
has a day job’ working with McSwain & Co. accountants in Olympia WA. Both were / are complicit in attempted murder.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/95.KF%20On%20West's%20mental%20health.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/118.%20Tanya%20Statement%201%20June%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/33.%20Student%20Speaks.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/110.%20Judy%20Morris.pdf

Patton West declared herself to be an Ascended Master in 1991 after completing eighteen months of
training at ‘The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery.” Shortly afterwards she formed a cult around
herself and began to acquire wealth at the expense of those she mentally and physically abused. In
2002 her then husband Jack West, told the whistleblower John Watson, that those who opposed his
wife had a habit of dying suddenly. In 2005 a student who witnessed two serious crimes died suddenly
and mysteriously. In 2007 Geoffrey Reynolds announced the impending murder of John Watson days
before Patton West made a failed attempt on Watson’s life. More about that below.

Russian ‘Special Forces’ have arrested a man in Siberia who has been masquerading as Jesus for 30
years. It appears he is guilty of the mental and emotional abuse of those in his cult while extorting
money from them.

We know Patton West is guilty of doing the same for 30 years but on a much larger scale. Her cult /
criminal racketeering gang has operated in three western states and, in addition to theft, fraud and
extortion includes several suspected murders and one well documented attempted murder. Many of
Patton West’s crimes are well documented with the victim of the failed murder attempt ready to give
evidence.

Our question to the FBI is this. Why has Patton West not been arrested with her two accomplices
Williams & Reynolds? Are Racketeering and Murder no longer serious crimes?

Con artist and violent convicted criminal Devra Patton West AKA ‘The Rishi’ has never been shy about
what is expected from the ‘sheeple’ in her cult...

Con artist and violent convicted criminal Devra Patton West
AKA ‘The Rishi’ has never been shy about what is expected
from the ‘sheeple’ in her cult...

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quote from Patton West when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master Devra Ji. Circa 2004 / 2005.

“The withhold of personal resources must be corrected!”

“It will be your privilege to seed my financial transition.” & “The withhold of personal resources must be
corrected.” Were messages sent to those trapped in her cult in Montana.



http://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html
http://www.therishi.info/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf

Both quotes came from the same document entitled ‘Financial From Building’ and can be found in paragraphs 7 &
10 numbered in red. Those not emptying their bank accounts into Patton West’s bank account in a timely manner
were subject to violent assault and threats of murder.

What happens to those withholding personal resources? Read two witness accounts about what happened to Dr.
Pat Cole MD when she did not transfer her entire net worth to Patton West fast enough. Employee Rebecca West
(no relation to Devra West) writes about Cole being brutalized and being forced to sign over her home (worth
$750,000) to Patton West. Carlida Finch talks about Patton West planning Cole’s murder, Threatening Cole with
violence and then seeing Cole come into work the next day with bruises on her wrist after Patton West hit her with
a hammer. The Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers detail how Patton West repeatedly hit Cole over the
head with the heel of her shoe until blood fan down Cole’s blouse.

Above: The acronym ‘KISS.” ‘Keep it simple stupid.” it is all about the money! Your money!

When confronted about the violence meted out towards Cole Patton West issued a statement entitled ‘The Law of
Severity on the Path to Purification.” The statement, which she claimed was channelled from a long dead
Ascended Master El Morya, asserted that Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime. Therefore
the severe beating was not only appropriate but long overdue. No mention of the estimated 41.3 million Patton
West extorted from Cole. If anyone still doubts that Patton West is criminally insane this missive should convince
them. Now 25 year after being chased out of New Mexico at the point of a gun and 10 years after being forced to
leave Montana due countless scandals, several negative newspaper articles and several visits to court as the
defendant.

What happens to those who go public, go to the police or seek restitution through the courts? They are
threatened with murder like Marion Cantwell or Patton West’s attempts to murder them like she tried to do with
John Watson or she succeeds in murdering them like she did with Lisa Swidler. But that was all ten years ago
before she moved from Montana to Arizona in 2010. Before she changed her name to ‘Rishi Devra’ and elevated
herself to ‘Planetary Regent.” What could possibly go wrong now? Read on!



http://omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf

Meet the New & Improved Devra Patton West AKA the ‘Rishi.” Three decades of Lies,
Propaganda, Racketeering and, if her ex-husband is to be believed, multiple Murders.

The Teacher

The Divine Mother The Western Regent

a . (18 (V.
THE RISHI THE MATAJI THE REGEN
Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist who has given herself more titles and accolades than most people have had
hot dinners! She believes her ability to intimidate and murder those who oppose her justifies her claim to divinity!

This criminally insane narcissist’s business model is based on a foundation of lies. Lies that she believes are
‘protected’ by religious freedom laws, even though the obvious motive is fraud. From the cash donations she
invites from the public based on lies, up to the extortion of millions of dollars a year for fake miracle cures. Scores
of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and numerous victims of violent assault while operating in three western states
with most victims too afraid to go to the police because they know the police cannot help or protect them.

Let us review some of her biggest lies that she believes are ‘protected’ under religious freedom laws
even though the obvious motive for the lies is fraud and extortion.



LIE1

Above: Criminally insane narcissist Patton West is not shy about telling her victims that, and | quote, “the truth is not important
if I can convince the public that my lies are their truth.” Lies that she believes are ‘protected’ by religious freedom laws.

The following are at the forefront of pathological liar Patton West’s propaganda onslaught currently
directed at the spiritual / metaphysical communities in Sedona AZ:-

1. She was called to ‘serve’ the world at age 7. Fact. Prior to declaring herself an Ascended Master in 1991,
Patton West was, according to witnesses, a pot grower, drug dealer, con artist and ex-bankrupt. Read what victims

Jeremy Samuelson and Satya had to say about Patton West’s “service.” Patton West is a ‘service to self entity’ as
any review of her actions clearly shows.

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

2. She has been prepared for thousands of years to guide humanity. Fact. As indicated above, Patton West is
either criminally insane or so sure no one is going to challenge her lies that she goes for broke. Any study of the
following web pages makes clear that most every life she has touched, has been ‘guided’ to ruin. The Lies. The
Crimes. The Fake Bio. Evidence of Insanity.



http://www.therishi.info/images/1149.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/documents/34.%20Jeremy%20Samuleson%20Email.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/116.%20Statement%20from%20Satya%20Regarding%20D%20West.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/images/1150.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/lies.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/bio.html
http://omniawakening.net/criminallyinsane.html

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

3. As the light that stands behind leaders and world servers across the globe. Fact. Patton West is a pariah
amongst real service to other entities. If she were involved with any ‘leaders’ or ‘world servers’ you can bet that
she would shamelessly use their names images on her website. The fact is, that like her other claims that she was
“holding open the gates of time” and that “the Christ gave her two doctorates in person” it is all lies and
propaganda.

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

4. As a planetary regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private mentoring and
audiences for initiates world servers and spiritual protégées. Fact. This is all bullshit. In reality, these lies and the
accompanying propaganda are used by Patton West to attract potential victims into the ‘kill zone.” Once the
wealthy amongst attendees to her ‘private sessions’ have been identified, they are targeted for fraud and or
extortion. Review this posting made by Patton West of ‘Sacred Sundays’ to be held at the home of senior cult
member, Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Victims are made ill by Patton West using her secret weapon and then asked to
pay six figure sums to be cured. Patton West was charging $500,000 for this ‘service’ in 2002. Listen what Patton
West’s personal assistant had to say about this.

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

5. As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of divine grace healing (and dispensation of karma).
Fact. There is nothing divine or graceful about Patton West. On the contrary. Patton West is a vicious and cruel
psychopath and quite possibly a serial killer. Here are four examples of Patton West’s violent assaults upon
members of her cult or cult member’s children. Dr. Pat Cole MD repeatedly hit over the head with the heel of
Patton West’s shoe until blood ran down the victim’s blouse. The Whitefish Pilot newspaper has details. Susannah
Felder partially scalped by Patton West after Susannah questioned Patton West about an $80,000 donation Patton
West stole from the charity she later bankrupted. Read what witness / charity board member Al White had to say.
Beatrice McGuire had part of her ear ripped off after calling out one of Patton West’s lies in front of an audience of
scores of attendees to one of Patton West’s gatherings. As witness Debra Coffey points out, the victim needed
plastic surgery for her injuries. Then there is Ingrid Smith’s six year old son who was assaulted by Patton West.

Then there is the murder of student Lisa Swidler, who was silenced to stop her going to the police about crimes
she witnessed against other cult members.

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.
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6. The Rishi Collection. Fine Art, Sacred Heirlooms and Antiquities. Fact. After Patton West’s charity was struck
off for fraud in January 2004, and with several lawsuits against her, she defrauded the charity out of its largest
single asset; a property worth $1,250,000 (as valued in 2002). This assets ownership was transferred to a private
trust fund she had set up for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador. The purpose of the trust fund was to hide
the asset from her creditors which did not work, as in 2008, a judge arranged for the sale of the property at a
Sheriff’s Sale to force Patton West to pay for $2,000,000 worth of court fines and interest that she owed her
creditors. Also in 2004, Patton West stole $4,000,000 in art work and valuables owned by the charity, which like
the property, were largely funded by public donation. When questioned about the art work and valuables in court
under oath in 2009, Patton West denied their existence stating that they were lost or stolen or carted away. Read
the court transcript of her statement given while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer. In 2014, after the
expiration of the statute of limitations on theft, the items magically appeared being offered as part of a moving
sale. Many of these items were featured on her website.

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

Is Patton West criminally insane? If so, she should be taken off the streets for her own protection and the
public’s protection. We suspect that Patton West knows what she is doing and like her accomplices, Julio
Williams, Geoffrey Reynolds and Jack West, she relies upon the fact that her obvious lies are ‘protected.’
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Patton West was / is aided and abetted by the senior members of her cult, who act as ‘liars for hire.” These are all
willing accomplices in what is obviously a criminal racketeering business model, disguised as a quasi-religious
organization. They all actively promote Patton West to the public as a minor deity and, when things go wrong,
which is often, they publicly deny any wrongdoing on her part, however compelling the evidence against her might
be.


https://www.omniawakening.org/art-gallery/
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Above left: Devra Patton West the photo taken from a 2009 arrest warrant. Second left: Her ex-husband Jack West. Third left:
senior cult member and “liar for hire’ Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Right senior cult member and ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.

The above photo of Patton West is from a 2009 arrest warrant issued in Montana for Felony Theft. The arrest
warrant issued just one year before she left Montana for Arizona, and just two years before, she announced that
she had been elevated to the status of Planetary Regent and Mother of Ten Thousand Suns

The attempted murder of John Watson AKA the whistleblower. John Watson, a business consultant working for
Patton West between January 2002 and August 2002, was defrauded out of pay and shares by Patton West. After
researching his fraud lawsuit against Patton West, he found out that he was one of scores of victims of theft, fraud,
extortion and violence at Patton West’s hands. In 2006, in order to counter the lies and propaganda being posted
by Patton West on her website, Watson put up his own website posting details of Patton West’s many crimes in
Montana & New Mexico. Because this was a direct threat to Patton West’s multi-million dollar a year criminal
business model, Patton West decided to silence Watson by any means.

In that regard, she recruited two senior members of her cult, Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA to
threaten Watson, announce Watson’s impending murder to the press ahead of Patton West’s attempt on his life
and, when the murder plot failed, participate in a criminal conspiracy orchestrated by Patton West to bankrupt
Watson into silence. Both Williams and Reynolds were total strangers to Watson, but both clearly under Patton
West’s control.

Dr. Julio Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA’s role in Patton West’s past, present and
ongoing conspiracy to silence / murder John Watson.

1. January 2007. Dr. Julio E Williams MD, prompted by Patton West, writes
a lengthy expletive laden email to Watson telling him, and | quote, “not to
f*ck with him or else.” An obvious clumsy attempt to intimidate Watson
into dropping his lawsuit against Williams’ cult leader Patton West. The
2007 email followed an earlier defamatory statement made about Watson
that Williams posted on Patton West’'s website in 2005 immediately after
Watson announced his decision to sue Patton West for fraud.

1. Above: Here is a link to Williams’ expletive laden threatening email to Watson sent in January 2007. Hereis a
link to the defamatory statement that Williams (and other cult members) posted on Patton West’s website
immediately after Watson announced his intention to sue Patton West for fraud; a lawsuit he won in 2008.

2. August 2007. After it was clear that John Watson was not going to be
intimidated into dropping his lawsuit against Patton West senior cult
member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announced Patton West's plan to murder
Watson to the press. While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle
newspaper Reynolds announced, in what he thought was an ‘off the
record’ conversation, that Watson would be dead within 12 months or
jailed for reacting to what Patton West was going to do to his family.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
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http://www.therishi.info/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF

2. Above: Geoffrey Reynolds announced in what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation, that Watson
would be dead within 12 months or in jail for what Patton West was going to do to him and his family. Reynolds
made these comments while being interviewed by Constance See the reporter for the Bigfork Eagle newspaper.
She took the threat seriously and passed it on to a federal agent investigating patton West at the time. A full
review of Reynolds’ ‘on the record’ comment made on behalf of his cult leader, Patton West, can be reviewed by
following this link to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article. It is worth pointing out that in his interview, Reynolds
basically admits ‘money laundering’ $463,700 of the $1.3 million that was extorted from Dr. Pat Cole by Patton
West through West’s business as normal business receipts. Reynolds told the reporter that this money was owed
by Cole for ‘therapy’ and an ‘internship.” What Reynolds did not know was that his predecessor resigned rather
than be forced to ‘manufacture’ false invoices for ‘therapy’ and an ‘internship?’ No problem for bottom feeder
Reynolds.

3. October 2007. The 2007 murder plot failed and Watson’s websites
remain up on the internet warning the public about the dangers of
associating with Patton West. Dr. Julio E Williams puts up $2,000,000 of his
own money so that his cult leader Patton West can fund multiple frivolous
lawsuits against Watson. The motive being to bankrupt Watson into
silence where intimidation and murder failed. This is exactly what Dr. Julio
E Williams threatened to do in his January 2007 email to Watson.

3. Above: Williams followed through on his promise to fund Patton West'’s legal costs, just as he indicated he
would in his January 2007 threatening email to Watson. Below is a short quote from Williams’ email:-

I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr.
West defense and legal expenses.
If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my power to
bring you down. Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will

meet your match.

Julio E. Williams, MD

Quite by coincidence (or not) this is exactly what Patton West said would happen at a meeting she had with
Watson in March 2003. A meeting called by her to see if she could threaten / intimidate Watson into not suing her
for fraud. Patton West told Watson at the meeting that if he sued her, she would get so f*cking down and dirty,
huge expenses coming out of his pocket but not hers. Not hers, because members of her cult would pay her legal
expenses. You can hear Patton West say this in her own voice by following this link, as Watson recorded the entire
exchange between him and Patton West on a digital tape recorder. | guess this officially makes Dr. Julio E Williams
a member of her cult. You heard it from the horse’s mouth.

4. October 2010. Watson journeys to the USA from abroad to see what the
Montana court is going to award him for winning his fraud lawsuit against
Patton West. Upon arrival at the court Patton West and her accomplice
Geoffrey Reynolds had Watson served with multiple frivolous lawsuits. As
Woatson could not afford to travel to and from the USA to defend against
their lies Patton West and Geoffrey Reynolds were awarded $5,000,000
each even though Reynolds’ pleadings to the court were 100% false.

4. Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA left his employment in California to take up the position of ‘Finance Controller’
with Patton West’s corporation in September 2006. Watson’s tenure of employment ended over four years before
Reynolds’ tenure of employment began in 2006. This is made clear by the resume posted on Reynolds’ own
personal website.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
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http://www.therishi.info/images/1362.jpg
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However, after the murder plot (that Reynolds announced to the press in August 2007) failed, Geoffrey Reynolds
agreed to be part of a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt Watson into silence. Geoffrey Reynolds’ role in the
conspiracy was to make totally false pleadings to a Montana court, which he did by submitting a carbon copy of
Patton West’s pleadings. Reynolds could not have been ‘defamed’ by Watson because Reynolds was working in
California between 2002 & 2006 and did not know that Watson existed until Patton West briefed him post
September 2006. Reynolds’ treachery is spelt out in these three webpages. (1), (2) & (3).

5. The loss of millions of dollars a year from organized crime (theft, fraud and
extortion) is motive enough for murder. The legal outcome that Dr. Julio E
Williams MD ‘bought’ for Patton West enabled her to relocate her criminal
business model to Arizona where she is now targeting the spiritual community in
Sedona. Dr. Julio E Williams was complicit in Watson’s murder, Dr. Julio E Williams
funded the conspiracy to bankrupt Watson into silence and Dr. Julio E Williams is
fully aware of the ongoing campaign of intimidation against Watson and family.

5. Above: Dr. Julio Williams MD remains central to Patton West’s criminal business model to this day. Williams, a
20 year member of her cult, and right at the forefront of her criminal activities for 15 years. Williams continues to
provide Patton West with a series of ‘fake’ testimonials whose clear objective is to lure more victims into the ‘kill
zone.” Rather more serious, is his role in marketing Patton West to the public and to cancer patients as being able
to deliver miracle cures for six figure sums. Below, is a recent posting from Patton West’s Facebook pages,
wherein Patton West is inviting people to attend ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi.” These gathering to be held at the
home of Dr. Julio E Williams MD. We have no doubt that Williams, her brainwashed and conditioned Physician, is
on hand to persuade victims to part with their money.

Comments from Students:

“| simply cannot imagine a training that gives so much, covers so much and
cares so much. After many, many methods over the years, thank God, | have
found my path. What a difference!”

Julio Williams MD, heart surgeon and devoted seeker.

“There are simply no words to express the profound noture of sitting with a
spiritual master of the Rishi’s caliber of presence. This says it all. So, one can
try to imagine having a private retreat or intensive with a ‘virtual wellspring of
~ Our June 12th ~ living divinity,” but to actuolly experience it, leaves one humble, immensely

Sacred Sundav with Rishi expanded and deeply grateful with few words that suffice that can do such

experience justice.”
will be hosted at the home of Dr. Julio Williams MD " '
7390 East Stagecoach Pass carefree, Arizona 85377 Julio Williams MD ..cardiologist and thoracic surgeon, avid seeker,
~10 am to 12 pm ~

Above left: Hosted at the home of Dr. Julio Williams MD ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi.” Above right: Dr. Julio Williams in spite of
knowing about all the criminal activity we have laid out in this bulletin describes Devra Patton West as a “virtual wellspring of
living divinity.” This makes it very clear that Dr. Julio Williams is a willing accomplice in racketeering.

In another Facebook posting, con artist Patton West is seen to be advertising ‘miracle cures’ though she is careful
not to actually say ‘miracle cures but instead refers to ‘divine grace healings.” As for Dr. Julio E Williams’
involvement, once again we have Patton West to thank for joining the dots. In her 2007 interview with the
Whitefish Pilot newspaper, Patton West makes the following statement:-

She also claims her “gifts” can heal people with various illnesses including leukemia (cancer), and plans to teach what she
knows to cardiologists and other physicians etc...
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Well, quite by coincidence (or not) Dr. Julio E Williams is a cardiologist and a physician. He is also a 20 year student
of her cult. Which probably explains why, against all norms and medical standards, Williams is aiding and abetting
a con artist and violent convicted criminal to sell her wares to the public.

* dangerous physician!!

Self-verified patient of Dr. Julio E Williams - Posted on June 24th, 2011

This MD appears caring but has a long history of not taking care of his patients post-
operatively. He does not work well with the hospital staff/physicians and has had several
complications and deaths. Superficially he appears ok but call his old hospitals in south texas
and northeast tx.... he has been run out of each of them! If you see him sun the other way
FASTIN

Finally, and most serious of all, is the fact that over the past 4 to 5 years Dr. Julio E Williams MD has received some
400 to 500 emails from the whistleblower complaining about the ongoing campaign of intimidation being directed
at him and his family by Patton West. This is the very same campaign of intimidation (along with Watson’s
impending murder) that Geoffrey Reynolds announced to the press on August 9 2007. So far, Dr. Julio E Williams
MD has failed to share any of these emails with the police or the FBI, in spite of being asked to do so repeatedly by
Watson. This, along with several other examples, clearly show Williams’ complicity in racketeering and murder. Of
course neither Williams or Reynolds can go to the police because to do so, would immediately make them
complicit in Patton West’s past and ongoing attempts to intimidate / murder Watson.

‘WITCH DOCTOR’ WILLIAMS ‘GANGSTER’ GEOFF

NTHIIA E;.é B4 NTTFA

Bad news for Dr. Julio E Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA who may be relying on a ‘statute of limitations’
to escape jail, if they and Patton West are called to account. Since the campaign of intimidation against Watson
and his family / attempts to murder Watson that Reynolds announced on August 9 2007 never stopped, and are
ongoing, the statute of limitations does not apply.

However, Watson and his family are just one set of victims. There are scores, maybe hundreds of victims and if
Patton West’s ex-husband is to be believed, several murders passed off as death by ‘natural causes.” And this is
going on NOW in Arizona, right under the authorities noses. Below, is just a very small sample of crimes that were
committed in Montana by Patton West. Crimes committed on an industrial basis by a criminally insane narcissist,
who believes she is totally beyond the reach of the law.



Treating the image below as a ‘clock face’, let’s review some of the crimes committed in
Montana by Patton West between 1995 & 2010.

A criminal racketeering business
model acquiring millions of dollars

Rishi Devra a year through theft, fraud and
2010 to Present extortion

Devra li
1995 to 2005

Dr. Pat Cole MD e
Viciously assaulted and $1.3

million extorted from her.

-,
Narcissis
pore polite term
] . ~5¢
manipulative,

Kendall Haywood
2{%?&8 210310 ashgisn a0 0] violence & intimidation used to
0
' subvert child custody case.

Above: Devra Patton West a criminally insane narcissist who believes that sheis a
God on a mission to guide humanity. Since acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge
in 1991 Patton West has robbed, defrauded, extorted from and mentally and
physically abused scores of victims. According to her ex-hushand those who
oppose her have a habit of dying suddenly. There is plenty of evidence over the

Brazen theft of millions of past 30 years that he is telling the truth!
dollars of art work and Mike Hendrickson
valuables from MT charity N, : Defrauded out of
that she stated under oath $200,000.
did not exist.
Lisa Swidler Dave Kushner
Young mother of two Marion Cantwell Defrauded out of
murdered in 2005 after Kidnapped, falsely 530,000 loan that was
trying to escape the cult.  imprisoned and released to be repaid in 14 days.
after paying tens of

thousands of dollars.

This is the tip of the iceberg. There are many more listed towards the end of this document.

At 1.00 Patton West arrives in Montana in 1995. After being chased out of New Mexico by a gun wielding victim
who knew the police were unable or unwilling to help. Upon arrival in Montana, Patton West calls herself the
Ascended Master Devra JI and sets about building a cult around herself.

At 2.00 business consultant John Watson is defrauded out of pay and shares (see above). In 2008, Watson was
granted judgment against Patton West and was awarded over $700,000 in costs and damages by a Montana court.

“She remains as utterly free of wrongdoing and as ethically
virtuous as any human being can be.”

Ex-husband and senior cult member Jack West. 2007
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At 3.00 Kendall Haywood lost her daughter. A child custody court case was totally subverted by Patton West,
who mounted a campaign of violent intimidation against a clean living, decent honest mother, so that Patton
West’s porn loving, wife beating son, could get custody of an infant female child from its mother. How do you
persuade the court that a porn loving, wife beating parent, Chris Haywood (Patton West’s son), who had an FBI
record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations should be given custody over the mother who was decent
and honest? How do you persuade the court that the father, who just before the court hearing forced his
underage girl friend to have an abortion because it would look bad when he was attending the child custody
hearing, to give the father custody. See court transcript Haywood V Haywood for details. The answer. Patton
West turns the mother into a basket case by targeting her for months on end before the court hearing with a
campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence, that has the poor girl thinking she is mentally ill. See secret weapon
for details.

In addition to the relentless violence, Patton West puts up as a witness for her son, a physician, who just happens
to be a senior member of her cult. Not surprisingly, the physician Dr. Pat Cole MD, tells the court exactly what
Patton West wants the court to hear. Result? Patton West’s son gets custody. Kendall Haywood loses her
daughter. Patton West tries the same strategy a few short years later, when wife number two, Jamie Haywood
sues for divorce. Only this time, Jamie Haywood escapes with her infant daughter. For a lengthy review of how
Patton West totally subverted the child custody court case go here.

1 \
“Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. 1 am
honored that she allows me to help her global awakening move

forward.”

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

At 4.00 Mike Hendrickson victim of Fraud. Mike signed a note guaranteeing a $200,000 overdraft for the charity
Patton West ran with her husband, Jack West. Patton West empties the bank account into a personal trust fund
for her and her eldest son, Rob Meador, with the result that Mike Hendrickson has to pay the bank $200,000 to
cover his guarantee. This is mentioned briefly in the Whitefish Pilot news article. Mike, like many victims of fraud
/ extortion had a choice to make walk away and write it off to experience or become a victim of intimidation,
violence and or murder.

At 5.00 Dave Kushner victim of Fraud. Dave agreed to loan Patton West $30,000 for two weeks and even got a
signature on a loan agreement from Patton West, agreeing to repay the loan within the stated time period. Once
Patton West got the money, she refused all contact with Dave Kushner and refused to repay the loan to him.
Dave, like many victims of fraud / extortion, had a choice to make; walk away and write it off to experience or
become a victim of intimidation, violence and or murder. You can hear Dave describe what happened by going
here.

At 6.00 Marion Cantwell victim of kidnap, beatings and extortion. Marion was kidnapped, falsely imprisoned,
beaten until she agreed to give up tens of thousands of dollars from the sale of her home. Upon release, Marion
was told if she went to the police she would be killed. You can hear Dave Kushner describe what happened to his
friend Marion by going here. John Watson got confirmation that the events described above happened, when
after moving to Texas, Marion’s new employer contacted John Watson via his website to confirm Marion’s story.

N
Y "There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting
with a spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber. She is a virtual
wellspring of living divinity.”

| Julio Williams MD 2017.
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At 7.00 Lisa Swidler murdered to keep her quiet. Lisa was murdered by Patton West after attempting to leave the
cult. Lisa was a witness to the crimes committed against Dave Kushner and Marion Cantwell. Because the weapon
used to murder Lisa (and others) is not regarded as a weapon under legal statute, the murder was treated as a
death resulting from ‘natural causes.” Though why the sudden mysterious death of a young healthy mother of
two, resulting from internal bleeding, should occur is a mystery. A mystery, unless you know of someone who has
also been the recipient of similar occurrences while being at odds with Patton West.

At 8.00 Patton West defrauds Montana charity out of $7 to10 million dollars. After Patton West’s charity is
struck off for fraud in January 2004, she orchestrates a massive fraud that sees the charities main asset, a property
worth $1,250,000, stolen from the charity and put in a personal trust fund for her and her eldest son, Rob Meador.
The theft is achieved by calling in fake non-existent loans she says she granted to the charity. That property was
later sold at auction to pay $2,000,000 to past victims of crime. At the same time $4,000,000 worth of art work
and valuables paid for by cash donations from the public went missing. Ten years later, art work and valuables all
turned up after the statute of limitations on theft expired and were featured on her website as part of a ‘moving
sale.” The items all matched a list Watson had compiled in 2002, as part of calculating the value of the charity’s
assets. While being interviewed in court in 2009, Patton West declared that the artwork and valuables were either
lost or stolen. Go here to read her statement given under oath.

9.00 Patton West changes her name to the Ascended Master Surya Ma. After her charity was struck off for fraud,
Patton West announces that due to the fact she is moving from the 5% to the 7" dimension, she needs to move to
a location with higher vibrations. Accordingly, Patton West moves her cult from Victor Mt to Flathead Lake MT.
She also announces that she can only take 12 disciples with her and only those willing to commit 66% of their net
worth to her!
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10.00 Patton West viciously assaults her business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD. The Whitefish Pilot newspaper gave
an account of the victim’s ordeal. What follows is an excerpt from that article.

Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand. "She took off her shoe
and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement
reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide
by slitting my wrists, after 1'd taken out an insurance policy on myself." Photos taken after the alleged beating
were submitted to the sheriff's office.

Cult members, Dr. Julio Williams (1 & 2), Geoffrey Reynolds CPA (1, 2, 3 & 4) & Jack West (1) all deny assault on
Dr. Pat Cole knowing about Devra's West’s email to her cult mailing list wherein she admitted the assault.
Reynolds made several desperate attempts on behalf of Patton West to have a copy of Patton West’s written
admission of guilt removed from Watson’s website.

11.00 Patton West is forced to leave Montana. After being forced to leave Montana because of all the negative
press and her multiple appearances in court as the defendant she relocates to Arizona changing her name to the
Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra.” Here are three examples of the negative press as published by the Whitefish Pilot,
Bigfork Eagle and Ravalli Republic newspapers. See the ‘Crimes’ page on our website or review above for a list of
multiple court appearances as the defendant in mainly fraud related lawsuits. Bear in mind 90% of victims walked
away empty handed rather than become murder victims.
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12.00 It is all about the money. As Patton West states in the image near the top of this bulletin, “It will be the
privilege of everyone she meets to seed her financial transition.” Read this letter from a student who relates a
conversation with Patton West where she is boasting about her wealth and how she does not need bank accounts.
It is mostly converted to diamonds and precious metals and hidden from creditors. And another email from a
European student who relates how Patton West told one student that the more money they gave, the closer to
God they would be.

Countless acts of theft, fraud, extortion, violent assaults and one well documented attempted murder
with several suspected murders. Nearly thirty years of racketeering. Where are the FBI? Surely
Racketeering, Serial Killers across multiple states fall within their remit?

In Montana, Patton West had what could be described as a ‘conveyor belt’ of victims that were recruited as
employees or consultants for non-existent jobs. Those not agreeing to join her cult, were summarily dismissed
before she had to start paying employment insurance. Go here for one employee’s harrowing account of what it
was like being an employee of Patton West’s. And here for another employee’s ‘Statement of Fact’ to the
authorities after she was given the choice to join Patton West's cult or be fired. Given that this employee had
overheard Patton West talking about murdering her business partner, Dr. Pat Cole MD, the employee decided to
leave. Patton West totally ignores State & Federal employment laws. All her many crimes are committed right
under the authorities noses.

Dr. Julio Williams MD, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and ex-husband Jack West, were all aware of the crimes being
committed on an ‘industrial’ basis against employees and students in Montana by Patton West. Saying nothing
makes them a party to those crimes.

Above left: Devra Patton West the photo taken from a 2009 arrest warrant. Second left: Her ex-husband Jack West. Third left:
senior cult member and “liar for hire’ Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Right senior cult member and ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.

Every single one of the well documented crimes listed below this paragraph, occurred during Dr. Julio E Williams’
membership of Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang between the year 2000 and the present day. Most
of the well-documented crimes listed below, would have occurred during Geoffrey Reynolds’ membership of Patton
West’s cult between 2006 & 2014. It goes without saying, that her ex-husband Jack West, has been an accomplice
in all the crimes committed since he married Patton West. Below is a list of some of the crimes committed during
Williams’, Reynolds’ and Jack West’s tenure. The links below the images, take one to documents that affirm what
we are saying is 100% true.
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DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
CRIMINAL CHECK FRAUD

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
FELONY THEFT

Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft

DIVINE MOTHER'S

5 CONVICTION FOR
ASSAULTING DR. PAT COLE MD

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
DEFRAUDING JOHN WATSON

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR DEFRAUDING "TOP
TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION

DIVINE MOTHER

FOQUND GUILTY OF
DEFRAUDING BRAZDA LIFE

Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life

DIVINE MOTHER

GUILTY OF DEFRAUDING
WELLS FARGO BANK

Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank

DIVINE MOTHER'S

MONTANA CHARITY STRUCK
OFF FOR FRAUD

Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CORPORATE BUSINESS 'CONTAINERS’ IN
 MONTANA TWO INVOLUNTARILY DISSOLVED AND
ONE INVOLUNTARILY REVOKED.

Montana Businesses Involuntarily Dissolved or Revoked
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DIVINE MOTHER

FORCED TO SELL ALLHER ASSETS AT A
SHERIFF'S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2,000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime 52,000,000

Compare the above FACTS with the lies and propaganda, you will find on Patton West’s current website at
therishi.com.

Patton West has two advantages that most other criminals and serial killers do not have.

1. Her lies, deceit and propaganda are all apparently ‘protected’ under religious freedom laws. Even though the
obvious motive is fraud. This includes her claim to be able to deliver miracle cures to cancer patients.

ONE OF PATTON WEST'S FAVORITE SAYINGS

“THE TRUTH DOES NOT ACTUALLY MATTER.”
[IF SHE CAN PERSUADE THE

PUBLIC THAT HER LIES ARE THEIR TRUTH]

Her website is a total fantasy, full of lies and propaganda.

2. The weapon she uses to intimidate and murder those who oppose her, is not recognized as a weapon under
legal statute, so Patton West’s ‘extra judicial’ killings (murders) are not investigated because the deaths appear to
be as a result of natural causes. Patton West, Williams & Reynolds are relying on this continuing to be the case.

In addition to the above advantages, Patton West, like most criminal kingpins, works with low life scum like
Reynolds & Williams. These two miscreants are both perfectly happy to be accomplices to multiple murders
and countless acts of organized crime.

Introducing Geoffrey Reynolds CPA ....

Currently, Geoffrey Reynolds is working at McSwain & Co accountants based in Olympia WA. When we made this
information available to McSwain & Co. their first response was to sanitize Reynolds’ online resume to remove all
mention of his ‘employment’ with the cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 2014 and then later to remove
Reynolds’ photograph from their website. The current entry is what you see near the top of this website. It is not
for us to impugn McSwain & Co.’s motives for sanitizing Reynolds’ resume entry on their website, but the result is
to hide Reynolds’ criminal past from the public and existing clients.

Geoffrey Reynolds, CPA

(253) 848-2907
Exparience

* BA in Accounting ~Calfomia Polytechnic University

Member
o American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

= Washingtan Saciety of Certified Public Accountants

Above left: At first all mention of Reynolds’ involvement with the cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 2014 was removed from
his on-line resume. Above right: Then his resume was reduced still further and his photograph removed.
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As you will see, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, in addition to being totally corrupt, is not the brightest bulb on the
Christmas tree; witness the fact that his actual, factual, resume is still posted on his personal website which clearly
shows the information that he and McSwain and Co. appear to be hiding from the public and their existing clients.

Currently, Julio Williams is working as a physician / surgeon for Essentia Health in Fargo ND. The following image
contains an excerpt from an article published in welcoming Dr. Julio E Williams to Essentia Health.

Introducing Dr. Julio E Williams MD....

Essentia Health Welcomes Dr.
Julio Williams

Published on September 13, 2018

Dr. Julio Williams, a cardiothoracic
surgeon, has joined the Essentia
Health-32nd Avenue Clinic in Fargo, North
Dakota.

“I've known | wanted to be a
cardiothoracic surgeon from a very young
age, and I've always been fascinated by
the heart and its ability to sustain the rest
of the body by itself,” says Dr. Williams.
“The treatment | provide can have long-
lasting positive effects for patients who
otherwise may have a very poor quality of life and/or life expectancy, and that is
wvery rewarding to me as a physician.”

)

Remember, this totally corrupt physician, posted the following statement about Patton West in 2005, in an
attempt to discredit Watson’s fraud lawsuit against Patton West, the leader of his cult / criminal racketeering gang.

“l, Julio Williams MD have also been a long time student of Surya Ma and | stake my honor and credibility on
defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth. |1 am proud to serve on the Board of Directors of the
Global Guardianship Initiative.”

Dr. Julio E Williams should not be trusted with patients’ lives and should certainly not be standing over an
unconscious patient wielding a scalpel. A proven pathological liar, Williams is a huge financial liability to any
employer should things go wrong. Who is going to believe any statements Williams might give about a patient’s
death? What insurance company would pay out compensation when his employer knew about his criminal past

and present?

In closing, none of what we are saying about Dr. Julio E Williams is ancient history. He is still very much involved in
marketing Patton West to the public as a minor deity who can dispense miracle cures (for a six figure sum). Go
here for an in depth analysis. Dr. Julio E Williams is front and center; not just in providing Patton West with an
endless series of ‘testimonials’, but also provided his home recently as a venue for fraud / extortion. The very
same knowledge Patton West uses to make ill, injure or murder those who oppose her, is also used to target
wealthy victims, who once identified are made ill and then forced to pay for a cure. What follows are some of the
recent ‘testimonials given to Patton West by Williams.

Below are a series of images that make it abundantly clear that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is either mentally ill or a
willing accomplice in Patton West’s criminal racketeering gang.
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Above: Two recent ‘Sacred Sunday’s with Rishi’ at which Dr. Julio Williams is on hand to verify that the leader of his Satanist cult
is able to deliver ‘divine grace healings’ if the price is right. What better testimonial could a con artist have than to have her
own well trained and brainwashed physician / thoracic surgeon on hand to oil the wheels of commerce!

Julio Williams MD continues to make a complete fool of himself and is an utter disgrace to the medical profession.
He had this to say about Devra Patton West in two recent Facebook postings...

Julio Williams Om Shri Rishi Ma Addi Ma Mataji!

Forever grateful to the living Rishi of the Solar lineage. You who are
the embodiment of that light May you continue to be the beacon of
light for the destiny souls that are called to world service.

No wards will ever describe the gratitude | feel for your selfless
sacrifices to open the way to those us who would take thy hand as
we learn to embrace ourselves through service to humanity.

Like - Reply - 3d

Above: In Montana Patton West was a con artist and a violent convicted criminal. Now Dr. julio Williams describes her as “The
living Rishi of the Solar lineage.” And, “Your selfless sacrifices open the way to those of us who would take thy hand as we learn
to embroce ourselves through service to humanity.” End quote. Is Dr. Williams mentally ill or o willing accomplice?

Julio Williams So simple a teaching and yet so profound! Specially
when one becomes the receiver of such experience through the
many actions of life. Through your wisdom | have been able to
integrate this teaching after so many lessons learned. Thank you
Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patient of ten
thousands saints as you embrace us all where we find ourselves in
this journey.

My humble salutations to thy lotus feet

1
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Above: And | quote, “Thank you Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patience (?) of ten thousand saints as you
embrace us all where we find ourselves in this journey. My humble salutations to thy lotus feet.” As | try to overcome my reflex
action to vomit [ ask the question again Is Julio Williams mentally ill or does he just not care about his career or his future?

For more ‘testimonials’ that Williams gave to Patton West follow this link.


http://omniawakening.net/faketestimonials.html

Above: For thirty years Patton West has used an occult {means hidden) weapon to feather her financial nest at the expense of
nearly everyone she has met. Countless acts of theft, froud and extortion with most victims too afraid to go to the police. For 20
years Dr. Julio E Williams MD has been a student of Patton West's which explains is deep involvement with her crimes.

In summary, both Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams have known that Patton West intended to murder
Watson since the time Reynolds announced her plans to do so to the public on August 9 2007. Unfortunately
for accomplices Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams, the continuous and ongoing attempts by Patton West
over the past 13 years to ‘silence Watson’ mean that the statute of limitations they may be relying on never got
started.

We have repeatedly suggested to both Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams that it is in their best interest to
turn state’s evidence against Patton West. However, both continue to rely on the fact that a prosecution might
be difficult because the ‘weapon’ she uses is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute. We believe that
there is so much evidence of racketeering from so many victims, over so many years, that a prosecution is not
only possible but very likely to be successful.

This campaign will continue until Patton West, Williams & Reynolds are indicted for their crimes.

Thanks to the efforts cult / gang members Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams, Patton West was able to leave
Montana in 2010 and reincarnate herself anew in Arizona. Complete with a new fake life story / bio and even
more accolades and titles, she is currently targeting the spiritual community in Sedona AZ. Here some images
taken from her current website. Do we think that this leopard has changed its spots? No not at all.

WORLD SERVICI o s
- Nargissist
by
The Rishi imparts the supreme light of spiritual (n): a more polite term
activation to ignite the divine mandates of

teachers, healers and world servers who are for a Sc|f-scn‘mg‘
called to lead the way to commence the global T“«"”"p(]h“i\'c. C\'il

ascension of human consciousness. »
asshole with no soul

In the absence of a criminal investigation into a 30 year career involving racketeering and several suspected
murders, Patton West’s behaviour gets crazier and crazier as witnessed by the images below.
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Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist whose knowledge of the occult has been used to line her financial nest at the
expense of everyone she meets. Her obvious lies and propaganda, when matched to her history in New Mexico and Montana,
are obviously part of @ massive fraud scam. And, as her ex-husband commented, those who oppose her die suddenly.

The information in this document should be read in conjunction with thousands of documents that can be found
on two websites dedicated to bringing Patton West, Williams & Reynolds to justice for racketeering and murder.
The websites are:- http://omniawakening.net/ & http://www.therishi.info/ Please check out these websites
and, as a suggestion to get started review the contents on these web pages.

The Fake Bio, The Secret Weapon, The Lies, The Crimes, The Narcissist, Evidence of Insanity, Fake

Miracle Cures, Fake Career Opportunities and Fake Testimonials.

SEARCH ENGINES LIKE GOOGLE, BING, ETC. SHOULD REVIEW PATTON WEST’S THERISHI.COM AND CONSIDER BLOCKING

TRAFFIC TO IT AS THE ONLY MOTIVE FOR SO MANY LIES, APART FROM INSANITY, IS FRAUD.
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Nothing to see here.
Please disperse.



http://omniawakening.net/
http://www.therishi.info/
http://omniawakening.net/bio.html
http://omniawakening.net/bio.html
http://omniawakening.net/lies.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/narcissist.html
http://omniawakening.net/insanity.html
http://omniawakening.net/divinegracehealings.html
http://omniawakening.net/divinegracehealings.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakecareeropportunities.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakecareeropportunities.html
https://www.therishi.com/

